zvétdeno. Originél uloZen plvodné v Statnim oblastnim archi-
vu v Mnichové Hradidti, nyni v SUA Praha, nesignovano.
Reprodukovéno podle diapozitivu ze sbirky fotodokumentace
Zapadomoravského muzea v Trebidi, sign. 2149.

Mapovy list &. 22;

Obr. & 24: Mésto Trebié na votivnim _mariazellském*
obraze z roku 1766. Anonym, olej na platné, nedatovano,
chronogram v pfipojeném napise uréuje rok 1766, vyska 1150
mm, &ifka 1450 mm. Zachycuje méné obvykly pohled na
Trebi¢ od severu a pGvodné& byl vénovan kostelu v Maria Zell,
odkud byl ziskan zpét na podatku 20. stoleti. Nyni je majel-
kem Rimskokatolické farnosti Trebi& — maésto. Folo Joset
Némec, Tiebid.

Mapovy list €. 23:

Obr. & 25: Bazilka Nanebevzetl Panny Marie {dnes sv.
Prokopa) na kresbé z r. 1890, Schlosskirche in Trebitsch.
Reiseaufnahme der Architekturschiiller der k. k. Academie des bild.
Kiinste in Wien. Wien 1890. Tisk kresby, autor Alfred Castelliz, ne-
datovano (druha pol. 19. stoletf), grafické méfitko, vy3ka 400 mm,
&itka 600 mm. Pohled na baziliku od severu zachycuje stay po pie-
stavbé provedené FrantiSkem Maximilianem Kafkou v letech 1725
= 1733. Statnl okresnl archiv Trebié, nesignovano. Foto Josef
Némec, Trebid.

Obr. . 26: Podélny fez stavbou baziliky Nanebevzeti Panny
Marie {dnes sv. Prokopa) na kresbé z roku 1890. Kirche zu
Trebitsch. Langeschnitt. Reiseaufnahme der Architekturschiilier
der Academie des bild. Kiinste in Wien 1890. Wien 1890. Tisk
kresby, autor M, Ganath, 1890, grafické mé&fitko , vySka 400 mm,
sifka 600 mm. Kresba zachycuje stav baziliky po pfestavbé pro-
vedené FrantiSkem Maxmilidnem Karkou v letech 1725 az 1733.
Statni okresni archiv Tiebié¢, nesignovdno, Folo Josef Némec,
Trebic.

Obr. & 27: Romanské rlZicové okno s paprskovou kruzbou
v apsidé baziliky Nanebevzeti Panny Marie (dnes sv. Prokopa)
ze druhé &tvrtiny 13. stoleti. Foto Ing. Libor Teply, Brno.
Reprodukovano podle diapozitivu zapljceného s autorovym
souhlasem vydavatelstvim Fibox, Trebid.

Obr. ¢. 28: Peleté opata Trojana a benediktinského kon-
ventu v Trebidi z roku 1448. Statnl oblastni archiv Trebit, fond
Archiv mésta Trebite, sign. A 12. Foto Josef Némec, Trebit.

Mapovy list & 24:

Obr. ¢ 29: Tiebié od severovychodu na poé. 20. stoleti,
Trebitsch, kolorovana fotografie, autor neuveden, nedatovéno
(cca 1210), vySka 90 mm, §ifka 140 mm. Soukroma shirka Jifiho
Joury, Trebié. Foto Josef Némec, Trebié,

Obr. ¢&. 30: Tovarna Karla Budischowského na poé. 20. sto-
leti. Trebitsch, Borowina. Kolorovana fotografie, autor neuve-
den, nedatovano (poé. 20. stoleti), vyska 20 mm, 3ifka 138 mm.
Soukroma sbirka Jifiho Joury, Trebié. Foto Josef Némec, Tiebid.

Obr. & 31: Tiebi¢skd nemocnice v roce 1906. Pozdrav
z Trebi¢e, nemocnice. Autor A. Sedlak, Trebig, 1906. Kolorovana
pohlednice, vy$ka 80 mm, &itka 140 mm, Soukroma sbirka Jifiho
Joury, Trebié. Foto Josef Némee, Trebid.

Obr. & 32: Zelezniéni most v r. 1917. Tfebid, Zelezniéni
most. Kalorovana fotogratie, autor neuveden, nedatovano, vys-
ka 87 mm, &itka 137 mm,. Soukroma sbirka Jifiho Joury, Trebig.
Foto Josef Némec, Trebid.

Mapovy list & 25:

Obr. ¢. 33: Pohled na Trebi¢ od jihu na poé. 20. stoleti,
Trebitsch. Cernobila panoramaticka fotografie, autor neuveden,
nedatovano {cca 1905 - 1910), vyska 83 mm, Sitka 416 mm.
Scukroma sbirka Jifiho Joury, Trebié, Foto Josef Némec, Trebid.

Obr. &. 34: Pohled na Trebit od severu na po. 20. stoleti.
Trebi¢. Nakladem A. Munzara, Tfebi¢. Barevné panorama Trebide
sloZené ze tii kolorovanych fotografii, autor neuveden, nedatovano
{cca 1905 - 1910), vyska 88 mm, &itka 405 mm. Scoukroma sbirka
Jifiho Joury, Trebi&. Foto Josef Némeg, Trebid.

Obr. & 35! Panoramaticka fotografie Tiebice z roku 1935,
V upominku slavnosti 600. vyrodi povyseni Trebi¢e na mésto,
Nakladem firmy Ed. Wolfa synové, Tiebit. Foto L. Bahner,
Trebit, vyska 140 mm, 3itka 545 mm. Soukroma sbirka Jifiho
Joury, Trebi&, Foto Josef Némec, Trebid.

Mapovy list &. 26

Obr. & 36: Vnitini mésto s kostelem sv. Mantina na kresbé
z 18. stoleli, Situation der hochgr. Waldsteinischen Statt Trebitss
sambt denen Vorstatten. Kelorovana kresba nezndmého autora
pfipojena k mapé valdtejnského panstvi, papir, nedatovano (cca
1720), vyska 270 mm, $ifka 460 mm, vyfez, zvétseno. Origindl
uloZen plvodné ve Statnim oblastnim archivu Mnichovo Hradi&té,
nyni Statni Ustfedni archiv Praha. Reprodukovano podle diapozi-
tivu ze sbirky fotodokumentace Zédpadomoravského muzea
v Trebitl, sign. 2149,

Obr. &. 37: Farni kostel sv. Martina. Pochazi ze 13. stoleti,
do nynéjsi podoby byl pfestavén na poé, 18. stoleti, kdy byl spo-
jen s plOvodné méstskou véZi. Soulasny stav. Folo Josef
Némec, Trebit.

Obr. & 38: Kapucinsky klasterni kostel Promé&néni Krista
Pana. Byl postaven na sklonku 17. stoletli, nyn&j3i podobu zis-
kal po pfestavbd v 19. stoleti. Soulasny stav. Foto Josef
Némec, Trebi&.

Obr. &. 39: Renesanénl FrantiSkovsky (Malovany) ddm na
Karlov& namésti. Pochazi z pfelomu 16, a 17. stoleli, kdy jej dal
postavit kupec Francesco Calligardi. Soucasny stav, Foto Josef
Némec, Trebit.

Vnitini strana zalozky

Mapa & 30: Trebitské opatstvi ve 13, — 15, stoleti. Autor
Rudoll Fider, grafické zpracovani Marcela Havelkova, KAP s.r.0.
- divize Boreas. .

Mapa ¢. 31: Trebiésky okres v r. 2000. Autor i grafické
zpracovani Ing. Renata Kominkova, IDC - GIS Okresni (fad
Trebié.

Zadni strana pfebalu

Obr. é. 40: Trebi¢ na kreshé podle votivniho cbrazu z r.
1766. Trebi¢ 1éta Pand 1766. Nakladem Jindficha Lorenze
v Trebidi. Tisk Z. Kaucky, Praha, folografie kresby, nedatovano
{cca 30. téta 20, stoleti}, autor neuveden. Reprodukovang pod-
le fotografie. Zjednodudend kresha mésta podle mariazellského
votivniho obrazu z roku 1766 reprodukovana na fotografii ze 30,
let, Scukromd& sbirka Jifiho Joury, Trebié. Foto Josel Némec,
Trebié.
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Picture No. 1; Emblem of the Town of Trebi&. Graphical lay-
out Petr Tomas.

The emblem of the Town of Trebié was made according to
the oldest design of the municipal seal. In the red shield which
containg the white cross stripe there are three Benedictine ho-
ods turned top down. This design of the emblem is also de-
monstrated by the decoration on the stone lining of the burgher
house which might be even older (14th century). The emblem
itself has not changed with the exception of the shield shape
which was originally Gothic (1406), then tilting {1566}, almond
(1579) and Baroque. In 1766 we could see the alternative of
the municipal emblem complemented by the black initial T.
Today's design of the municipal emblem was created by Ing.
Lubor Herzén in 1991.

Picture No. 2: View of the Town of Trebi& from the South
around 1720. Situation der hochgr. Waldsteinischen Statt
Trebitss sambt denen Vorstitten. Coloured drawing of unk-
nown author attached to the map of Vald3tejn domain. Paper,
undated {ca 1720), height 270 mm, width 460 mm. The original
was initially deposited in the State Regional Archives in
Mnichovo Hradi5té, now in the Stale Central Archives in
Prague. Reproduced according to the slide from the collection
of the Photo Documentation of the West Moravian Museum in
Tiebit, sign. 2149.

Text leafs:

Picture No. 3: Seal of the Town of Trebié from 1406. State
District Archives of Tebig, fund of the Archives of the Town of
Tiebi&, sign. A 5. Photo Josef Némec, Trebig.

Picture No. 4: Basilica with the castle (in the place of the
former monastery) on the detail of the drawing from the 18th
century (about 1720). Situation der hochgr. Waldsteinischen
Statt Trebitss sambt denen Vorstétten. Coloured drawing of
unknown author attached to the map of the domain. Paper, un-
dated (ca 1720), height 270 mm, width 460 mm. The original
deposited in the State Regional Archives in Mnichovo Hradists,
today the State Central Archives in Prague. Reproduced accor-
ding to the slide from the collection of the Phote Documentation
of the West Moravian Museum in Tfebicg, sign. 2149.

Picture No. 5: Fragment of the stone sconcheon from the
municipal house with the emblem of the town of Tiebi¢ from the
14th century. West Moravian Museum in Trebig, collection of
historical archaeology, sign. HA 1770. The finding comes from
the river Jihlava in the location under Hradek and the museum
received it in 1933 from Frantiek Pedtal from Tiehid as a gift.
Reproduced according to the slide from the collection of Photo
Documentation of the West Moaravian Museum in Trebié, sign.
1472.

Picture No, 6: Remains of southern part of municipal walls
{height ca 4 m, width ¢a 1 m). Photo Ing. Libor Teply, Brno. The
slide was lent by the publishing house Fibox Tfebié with the
consent of the author.

Picture No. 7: Renaissance form of the municipal sign on
the seal from 1662. State District Archives of Tiebig, fund of the
Archives of the City of Tfebig, sign. A 59.

Picture No. 8: Tomb stones at the Jewish cemetery in Trebid.
The cemetery of about 12,000 m is located on the north hill of
Hradek. It was moved here at the beginning of the 17th century.
Photo Ing. Libor Teply, Brno. The slide was lent with the consent
of the author by the publishing house Fibox Trebi.

Picture No. 9: Renaissance so called Black (Rabl's) house
from the beginning of the 17th century cn Kralovo square.
Reproduction of an older engraving, undated (second half of the
19th century), unknown author, height 640 mm, width 510 mm.
West Moravian Museum in Trebig, collection of graphics, sign.
470 839. Photo Josef Némec, Trebié,

Picture No, 10: Renaissance form of Trebié Town Hall on the
drawing from the 1830s. Unknown author, signed J.K., undated
(about 1830}, height 155 mm, width 208 mm. West Moravian
Museum in Tiebi¢, collection of graphics, sign. 470 700. Photo
Josef Némec, Tiebid.

Picture No. 11: Barogue form of the municipal emblern from
1766. Compared to older and later alternatives the emblem is
complemented by the black initial T. The detail of so called vo-
tive Mariazell picture of Trebié. Unknown author. The picture is
the property of the Roman Catholic parish Tfebié - City, Photo
Josef Némec, Trebid.

Picture No. 12: Trebi¢ on the drawing from the 1830s. The
original, i.e. the drawing of Jan Filkuk on the letter paper, was
not preserved. Undated, about 1830, height 64 mm, width
215 mm. West Moravian Museum in Tfebié, collection of grap-
hics, sign. 14 616. Pholo Josef Némec, Trebic.

Picture No. 13: Picture from the Regional Exhibition in
Trebié in 1903. Greeting from the Tiebi¢ Exhibition. Part of the
fair grounds. Black and white photograph from 1903, unknown
author, height 94 mm, width 137 mm. Private collection of Jifi
Joura, Tfebi¢, Photo Josef Némec, Trebié.

Picture No. 14: The back synagogue in Subakova street in
the Jewish City. The building dates back to the last quarter of
the 17th century and it was restored to the current form in 1997,
Photo Josef N&meg, Tiebid.

Map Sheet No. 1:

Map No. I Trebi¢ and surroundings on Miller's map of
Moravia from 1716. Col. Mlller, Johann Christoph: Tabula ge-
neralis Marchionatus Moraviae in sex circulos divisae...Ryl
Johann Christoph Leidig in Brno, undated (1716), measuring
scale (1:180,000}, height 980 mm, width 1330 mm, cut. Central
Archives of Geodesy and Cadastre Prague, sign. 1/1/108.
Photo Pavel Vychodil, Slany.

Map No. 2: Trebié and surroundings on Schenkl's map of
Jihlava region from 1841 = 1845. Schenkl, Conrad: Der Iglauer
Kreis. V. Section. Brann, Carl Winiker, undated (1841 — 1845),
measuring scale (ca: 1:201,000), height 545 mm, width
673 mm, cut. Map collection of the Historical Institute of the
Academy of Sciences of the Czech Republic, Prague, sign.
A — 3409. Photo Pavel Vychodil, Slany.

Map No. 3: Trebi¢ and surrcundings on a special map of
Austro-Hungarian empire from 1880 and 1881, Section
Datschitz und Mhr. Budwitz, Zone 9, Col. XXIl., (Vienna) 1881;
Trebitsch und Kromau, Zone 9, Col. XIV., {(Vienna) 1880, height
382 mm, width 496 mm, cut. Map collection of the Historical

Institute of the Academy of Sciences of the Czech Republic,
Prague, unsigned. Pholo Pavel Vychodil, Slany.

Map Sheet No. 2:

Map No. 4: General map of Trebi¢ hetmenship from 1909.
Adapted by J. Bofik. Published by the publisher and bookseller
Jindfich Lorenz in Trebi¢, printed by F. Dé&dek, Prague.
Coloured print on the paper, the scale is not specified, height
258 mm, width 397 mm, diminished. Private collection, Tfebit.
Photo Josef Némec, Trebié.

Map Sheet No. 3:

Map No. 5: Trebi€ on the map of Valditejn domain from the
18th century. Taffel der Herrschafft Trebitsch und anderen nebst
liegenden Herrschafften. Coloured manuscript map on paper
with attached drawing of the city of Tfebid. Unknown author,
undated {about 1720), height 510 mm, width 460 mm, diminis-
hed. The original was initially deposited in the State Regional
Archives in Mnichovo Hradi3té, now the State Central Archives
in Prague, unsigned. Reproduced according to the slide from
the collection of Photo Documentation of the West Moravian
Museum in Tfebi&, sign. 2148,

Map Sheet No. 4:

Map No. 6: Colour sketch of Podkla3tefi with the designati-
on of separation walls of the Jewish City from the 18th century.
Scala der Klaffter und Riess der Stadt Trobitsch und darneben
durch den Fluess Igla Separirt-befindten Judenhduser. The
author Franz Lorenz Anton Knittel was a Moravian surveyor,
undated (year 1727}, scale in fathoms height 455 mm, width
655 mm, diminished. Moravian Land Archives in Brno, fund
D 22, Collection of Maps and Plans, sign. 1357. Photo Anna
Peckova, Moravian Land Archives in Brno.

The map was created from the intention of institutions and
the nobility to limit the number of Jews in cities. Its objective
was to show the distance of Jewish dwellings from church buil-
dings and to strictly separate the Jewish community from the
Christian community, Christian buildings in Podkldstefi are
marked red, Jewish buildings yellow, dash-dotted line shows the
planned location of separation walls,

Map Sheet No. 5:

Map No. 7: Drawing of the catch basin of the river Jihlava
from the 18th century. Beyldufiger Entwurf des Flusses Iglawa,
wie derselbe die Herrschafte Pirniz und Trebitsch durchfliesset.
Coloured manuscript map, paper, the author was surveyor
Antonin FrantiSek Smolka, undated (ca 1760 — 1780), without
scale, height 470 mm, width 680 mm, diminished. Moravian
l.and Archives in Brno, fund D 22, Collection of maps and
plans, sign. 1403. Pholo Anna Peckovi, Moravian Land
Archives in Brno. The map shows the distribution of individual
water facilities of the nobility and vassals on the river Jihlava in
the second half of the 18th century.

Map Sheet No. 6:

Map No. 8: Trebi¢ and surroundings on the First Military
Map from 1764 — 1768, measuring scale (1:28,800), Section
61, height 420 mm, width 630 mm, cut. Osterreichisches
Staatsarchiv, Kriegsarchiv Wien, sign. B IX a 155. Photo Oster-
reichisches Staatsarchiv, Kriegsarchiv Wien.

Map Sheet No. 7:

Map No. 9: Indicative sketch of Podklastef( from 1835. In
doppelten Mass Gemeinde Unterkloster, méihrisch pfedméstf
(suburb) Podklastef(, in Mahren, Iglauer Kreiss 1B835.
Manuscript coloured map, paper, authors surveyor Anton
Calvas and adjunct Franz Mitschan, without the scale
(1:2,880), diminished. Moravian Land Archives in Brno, fund
D 9, Stable cadastre — indicative sketch, sign. 1982. Photo
Anna Peckova, Moravian Land Archives in Brno,

Map Sheet No. 8:

Map No. 10: Imperial obligatory imprint of the stable ca-
dastre of the city of Trebié from 1835, measuring scale
(1:2,880), 4 sections, section |, height 526 mm, width 658 mm,
cut. Central Archives of Geodesy and Cadastre in Prague, sign.
B 2/a/M 3/3151, Photo Pavel Vychodil, Slany.

Map Sheet No. 9:

Map No. 11: Inner city on the map of joiner Jan Zejda from
1863. Manuscript map, paper, author Jan Zejda, without the
scale (ca 1 : 6,000), height 960 mm, width 1100 mm, Originally
two volume map of the city of Trebi€ with suburbs was drawn
in 1863 by a burger and joiner Jan Zejda according to the ol-
der, non-preserved template, Only one volume of the map was
preserved. Private property of Radovan Zejda, Tiebic.
Reproduced according to the imprint in the book Zejda,
Radovan: History of the Church of St. Martin in Trebig, Trebl¢
1997, p. 6.

Map No. 12: Map of the city of Trebi¢ from 1899. Map of the
city of Trebi¢ and adjacent municipalities of Podklastefi and the
Jewish city. Drawn by Alois Herzén, published by publisher and
bookseller Jindfich Lorenz, Trebié¢ 1899. Colour print on paper
backed by canvass, measuring scale (ca 1 : 10,000), height
315 mm, width 895 mm, diminished. The map contains the ba-
si¢ structuring of the city to 8 parts, it includes 32 important bu-
ildings and at the right bottom corner there is the sketch of
Trebi¢ Hetmenship. West Moravian Museum in Tfebi&, collecti-
on of unfolded posters, sign. 31 102, Photo Josef Némec,
Trebié.

Picture No. 15: Destruction of shambles in 1869. Author of
the photograph Frantidek Knause, Trebié, undated (year 1869),
height 87 mm, width 130 mm. Private collection of Jifi Joura,
Trebi&. Photo Josef Némec, Trebig.

Picture No. 16: Treblé square with Jejkovska (Brnénska) ga-
te at the end of the 19th century. Photograph of Frantidek
Knaus, Trebi&, undated (before 1897), height 890 mm, width
130 mm. Private collection of Jifi Joura, Trebi¢. Photo Josef
Némec, Trebit.

Map Sheet No. 10:

Map No. 13: Inner city on the map from 1899. In Jigin in
October 1899. Bedfich Pek, graduate and certified engineer.
Colour manuscript map, paper, 1893, measuring scale {ca
1 : 4,000), height 1000 mm, width 1470 mm, cut, diminished.
State District Archives of Trebig, collection of maps, sign. 1468.
Photo Josef N&mec, Trebid.



Map No. 14: Urban plan of the city of Tiebié from 1932.
Authors: surveyor Alois Herzan, Ing. Milan Kube$, 1932. The ori-
ginal has not been preserved, scale 1:25,000, height 210 mm,
width 297 mm, diminished. Reproduced according to the book
Trebi€, the City and the District, Brno 1935, enclosure.

Map Sheet No. 11:

Map No. 15: Tiebié on the aerial view from 1947. Military
Topographic Institute in Dobruska, Centre of Aerial Views, sign.
5943. Photo Military Topographic Institute in Dobruska, the picture
released for publishing, ¢ G5 ACR.

Picture No. 17! Building of the Municipal Saving Bank in
Trebié at the beginning of the 1940s. The photograph shows
the building of the Municipal Savings Bank built between 1932
— 1933 according to the project of Bedfich Fuchs. Unknown
author, published by E. Capek from Trebi&, printed in Prague,
undated (1942), width 140 mm, height 90 mm. Private collecti-
on of Jiti Joura, Trebi&. Photo Josef Némec, Trebid.

Picture No. 18: Kralovo square around the mid of the 1930s.
The picture published by F. Minafik in Trebl&, printed in Prague.
Unknown author, undated (ca 1934), width 140 mm, height
90 mm. Private coliection of Jifi Joura, Tfebit. Photo Josef
Némec, Trebig,

Map Sheet No. 12:

Map No. 16: Orientation map of the city of Trebi& from 1948,
Published by the Foreign and Tourist Office in Trebi& in 1948, co-
lour print on paper, unknown author, scale 1 : 10,000, height
290 mm, width 420 mm, diminished. Archives of the Local
Awuthority in Trebi€, unsigned. Photo Josef Némec, Trebid.

Map Sheet No. 13:

Map No. 17: Administrative organisation of the city of Trebi& in
1969. The concept of the environment creation in the city of
Trebié. Prague 1970. Authors: Ing. arch. Miloslava Syrova, Ing.
arch. Oldfich Liska, Ing. arch. Jifi Jirmus, Ing. arch. Jifi Kubin,
technical editor Ing. Karel Havlin. Printed by the Military
Surveying Institute in Prague, 1970, measuring scale {1:20,000).
State District Archives in Trebig, library, sign. A/5, Photo Josef
Némec, Trebid.

Map Sheet No. 14:

Map No. 18: Current status and use of built — in areas of the
city in 1969. 1. The Concept of the environment creation in the ci-
ty of Trebi&, Prague 1970. Authors: Ing. arch. Miloslava Syrova,
Ing. arch. Oldfich Liska, Ing. arch. Jifi Jirmus, Ing, arch. Jifi Kubin,
technical editor Ing. Karel Havlin. Printed by the Military
Surveying Institute in Prague, 1970, measuring scale {1 : 14,000).
State District Archives of Trebi, library, sign. A/S. Photo Joset
N&mec, Trebid.

Map No. 19: Current status and use of built — in areas of the
city in 1963, Second concept of the environment creation in the
city of Tiebig, Prague 1970. Authors: Ing. arch. Miloslava Syrova,
Ing. arch. Oldfich Liska, Ing. arch. Jifi Jirmus, Ing. arch. Jiff Kubin,
technical editor Ing. Karel Havlin. Printed by the Military
Surveying Institute in Prague, 1970, measuring scale (1 : 14,000).
State District Archives of Trebi&, library, sign. A/5. Photo Josef
Némec, Trebid.

Map Sheet No. 15:

Map No. 20: Verlical aerial view of the inner city of Trebié
from 1994. Air services Flyma, Stépan Machart, Ceské
Budéjovice 1994. Reproduced according to the negative lent by
Stépan Machart ¢,

Picture No. 19: View from the Tower of St. Martin of the wes-
tern part of Trebi¢. Current status. Photo Josef Némec,
Trebi¢.Picture No. 20: View from the Tower of St. Martin of the
north-west part of Trebi¢ with the castle and basilica, Current
status. Photo Josef Némec, Trebié.

Picture No. 21: View from the Tower of St. Martin of the
north-east part of Trebi¢. Current status. Photo Josef Némeg,
Trebid.

Picture No. 22: View from the Tower of St. Martin of the
south-east part of Tfebi¢ with the neo-Renaissance building of
the gymnasium at the front. Current status. Photo Josef Némec,
Trebil.

Map Sheet No. 16:

Map No. 21: Map of Trebi¢ 1 : 9,000 from 1895, Tfebié
— map of the city, scale 1:8,000. Published, prepared and prin-
ted by ¢ Geodezie Brno in 1395. Responsible editor Ing.
Jaroslav Némec, height 480 mm, width 600 mm, cut, diminis-
hed. Photo Josef Némec, Trebig,

Map Sheet No. 17:
Map No. 22: Axonometrical view of the inner city from 2000.
Prepared by Petr Tomas, M'Plan Markant.

Map Sheet No, 18:

Map No. 23: Prehistoric and early medieval findings in
Trebic and the neighbourhood. Author Rudolf Fiser, graphical
layout Ing. Renata Kominkova, IDC — GIS District Authority in
Trebit. The map covers the distribution (not the direct location
of the finding) of mostly rare findings from individual periods
according to the book Kostufik, Pavel — Kovarnik, Jaromir
- M&finsky, Zdenék — Cliva, Martin: Pravék Tebitska, Brno 1986.

Map No. 24: The present given to the Tfebi¢ monastery in
the form of lands between 1101 — 1160. Author Rudolf Fider,
graphical layout Marcela Havelkovd, KAP s.ro. -~ division
Boreas. Reconstruction of individual stages of the donations of

- the Benedictine monastery in Trebié by Brno and Znojmo prin-
ces results from the information in the source {e.g. Bretholz or
Brno manuscript of Kosmas Chronicle with an amendment about
the establishment of Trebi€ monastery) and views published in
the specialised literature. Ditferent degree of accuracy of deter-
mination of individual locations is distinguished graphically.

Map No. 25: Beginnings of the settlement and establishment
of the mediaeval Tfebig until the end of the 14th century. Author
Rudolf Fifer, graphical layout Marcela Havelkovd, KAP s.r.o.
~ division Boreas. Reconstruction results from the interpretati-
on of written sources or rare findings.

Map Sheet No. 19:

Map No. 26: Courts of monastery vassals in 1556. Author
Rudolt Fider, graphical layout Marcela Havelkova, KAP s.r.o.
—division Boreas. Source: Moravian Land Registers Il, Brno re-
gion, ed. T. Kalina, Prague 1950.

Map No. 27: Sale of lands of the monastery and establish-
ment of Tfebi¢ domain. author Rudolf Fider, Graphical layout
Marcela Havelkova, KAP s.ro. — division Boreas. Source
— Moravian tand Registers I, Brno region, ed. Toma$ Kalina,
Prague 1950. .

Map No. 28: Historical development of Trebi& region. Author
Rudolf FiSer, graphical layout Ing. Renata Kominkova, |DC
- GIS District Authority in Trebi&. Prepared based on the litera-
ture: Haldmek, Vladimir: Administrative development of the cur-
rent Trebi¢ district between 1848 - 1960, Brno 1999,
manuscript of the diploma work.

Map Sheet No. 20:

Map No. 29: Schematic reconstruction of the urban deve-
lepment ot the city of Tfebi¢. Author Rudolf Fider, Graphical lay-
out Marcela Havelkovd, KAP s.r.o. — division Boreas.

Map Sheet No. 21:

Picture No. 23: Inner city with the Church of St. Manin on
the drawing from the beginning of the 18th century. Situation
der hochgr. Waldsteinischen Statt Trebitss sambt denen
Vorstatten.

Coloured drawing of unknown author attached to the map of
Valditejn domain. Undated (ca 1720), height 270 mm, width
460, cut, enlarged. The original was initially deposited in the
State Regional Archives in Mnichovo Hradista, today it is in
State Central Archives in Prague, unsigned. Reproduced
according to the slide from the collection of the Photo
Documentation of the West Moravian Museum in Trebid, sign.
2149,

Map Sheet No. 22:

Picture No. 24: The city of Trebié on votive ,Mariazell* pic-
ture from 1766, Anonymous author, cil on canvass, undated,
chronogram in the attached sign shows the year 1766, height
1150 mm, width 1450 mm. It covers less cbvious view of Trebid
from the north and originally it was donated to the Church in
Maria Zell, from where it was reacquired at the beginning of the
20th century. Now it is owned by the Roman Catholic parish
Trebi& — city. Photo Josef Némec, TFebid.

Map Sheet No. 23:

Picture No. 25: Basilica of the Assumption of the Virgin (to-
day of St. Prokop) on the drawing from 1890. Schlosskirche in
Trebitsch. Reiseaufnahme der Architekturschiller der k. k.
Academie des bild. Kinste in Wien, Wien 1890. Print of the
drawing, author Alfred Castelliz, undated (second half of the
18th century), graphical scale, height 400 mm, width 600 mm.
View of the basilica from the north shows the status after the
reconstruction made by Frantidek Maximilian Karka between
1725 - 1733. The State District Archives in Trebi€, unsigned.
Photo Josef Némec, Trebié.

Picture No. 26: Side section of the basilica of the
Assumption of the Virgin (foday of St. Prokop) on the drawing
from 1890. Kirche zu Trebitsch. Langeschnitt. Reiseaufnahme
der Architekturschilller der Academie des bild. Kiinste in Wien
1830. Wien 1890. Print of the drawing, author M. Ganath, 1890,
graphical scale, height 400 mm, width 600 mm. The drawing
shows the status of the basilica after the reconstruction made
by Franti$ek Maxmilidn Kafka between 1725 and 1733. State
District Archives of Trebi€, unsigned. Photo Josef Némec,
Trebid.

Picture No. 27: Romanesque rose window with radial tra-
cery In the apse of the basilica of the Assumption of the Virgin
(today St. Prokop) from the second quarter of the 13th century.
Photo Ing. Libor Teply, Brno. Reproduced according to the slide
lent by the publishing house Fibox, Trebié with author's
consent.

Picture No. 28: Seals of Abbot Trojan and Benedictine con-
vent in Tiebid from 1448, The State District Archives in Trebi&,
fund of the Archives of the City of Trebié, sign. A 12. Photo
Josef Némec, Upper Tiebic.

Map Sheet No. 24:

Picture No. 29: Tiebi& from north — east at the beginning of
the 20th century. Trebitsch, coloured photograph, unknown
author, undated (ca 1910), height 90 mm, width 140 mm.
Private collection of Jifi Joura, Tfebié. Photo Josef Némec,
Trebié.

Picture No. 30: Factory of Karel Budischowsky at the begin-
ning of the 20th century. Trebitsch, Berowina. Coloured photo-
graph, unknown author, undated (beginning of the 20th
century), height 90 mm, width 138 mm. Private collection of Jifi
Joura, Trebié. Photo Josel Némec, Trebic.

Picture No. 31: Trebi¢ hospital in 1906. Greeting from
Trebi®, hospital. Author: A. Sedldk, Trebié, 1806. Coloured pic-
ture, height 90 mm, width 140 mm. Private collection of Jifi
Joura, Trebié. Photo Josef Némec, Tiebid.

Picture No. 32: Railway bridge in 1917. Trebit, railway brid-
ge. Coloured photograph, unknown author, undated, height
87 mm, width 137 mm. Private collection of Jifi Joura, Trebig.
Photo Josef Némec, Trebig.

Map Sheet No. 25:

Picture No. 33: View of Tfebi¢ from the south at the begin-
ning of the 20th century. Trebitsch, Black and white panoramic
photograph, unknown author, undated {ca 1905 — 1910), height
89 mm, width 416 mm. Private collection of Jifi Joura, Trebi&.
Photo Josef Némee, Tiebid.

Picture No. 34: View of Tfebi& from the north at the begin-
ning of the 20th century. Tfebi¢, Published by A. Munzar,
Trebié. Colour pancrama of Trebi¢ consisting of three coloured
photographs, unknown author, undated (ca 1905 - 1910}, he-
ight 88 mm, width 405 mm. Private collection of Jifi Joura,
Trebi¢. Photo Josef Némec, Tfebi&.

Picture No. 35: Panoramic photograph of Tiebi¢ from 1935.
In rermembrance of the 600th anniversary of the promotion of
Tfebi to the city. Published by Ed. Wolf and sons, Tiebig.
Photo L. ‘

Bahner, Trebi¢, height 140 mm, width 545 mm. Private col-
lection of Jifi Joura, Tiebié. Photo Josef N&mec, Trebid.

Map Sheet No. 26

Picture No. 36: Inner town with the Church of St. Martin on
the drawing from the 18th century. Situation der hochgr.
Waldsteinischen Statt Trebitss sambt denen Vorstatten.
Coloured drawing of unknown author attached to the map of

Valdstejn domain, paper, undated {ca 1720}, height 270 mm,
width 460 mm, cut, enlarged. The original was initially deposi-
ted in the State Regional Archives in Mnichovo Hradisté, now
the State Central Archives in Prague. Reproduced according to
the slide from the collection of Photo Documentation of the
West Moravian Museum in Tiebi€, sign. 2149,

Picture No. 37: Parish Church of St. Martin, Dates back 1o
the 13th century, rebuilt at the beginning of the 18th century in-
to its current form. At that time it was joinaed with the originally
municipal tower, Current status. Photo Josef Némec, Trebid.

Picture No. 38: Capuchin monastery church of the Trans-
figuration. It was built at the end of the 17th century and it was
rebuilt into its current form in the 19th century. Current status.
Photo Josef Némec, Trebi&.

Picture No. 39: Renaissance Frantiskovsky (Painted) House
on Kralovo square. It dates back to the turn of the 16th and
17th century when it was built by merchant Francesco
Calligardi. Current status. Photo Joset Némec, Trebi€.

Inner page of the cover:

Map No. 30: Tieblé abbey from the 13th = 15th century. The
author Rudolf Fier, graphical layout Marcela Havelkova, KAP
s.r.o. — division Boreas.

Map No. 31: Tiebig district from 2000. Author and graphical
layout Ing. Renata Kominkovd, IDC — GIS District Authority in
Trebid.

Back page of the cover:

Picture No. 40: Trebi¢ on the drawing according to the voti-
ve picture from 1766, Tiebi¢ A. D. 1766. Published by Jindfich
Lorenz in Trebit. Printed by Z. Kaucky, Prague, Photogragh of
the drawing, undated {ca 1930s), unknown author. Reproduced
according to the photograph. Simplified drawing of the city
according to Mariazell votive picture from 1766 reproduced on
the photograph from 1930s. Private collection of Jifi Joura,
TrebiE. Photo Joset Némec, Trebid.
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Abb., Nr. 1: Das Stadtwappen von Tiebi¢. Grafische
Bearbeitung Petr Tomas.

Das Stadtwappen von Trebi& geht von der dltesten Form
des Stadtsiegels aus. Auf einem roten Schild sind im weillen
Streifen drei schwarze Benediktinerkapuzen mit der Spitze nach
unten zu sehen. Dieses Wappen wird auch durch eine
Verzierung auf der steinernen Wandbekleidung von einem
Blrgerhaus belegt, die noch dlteren Ursprungs sein kann (14.
Jahrhundert). Das Wappen selbst hat sich nicht mehr verdndert,
belegt sind nur Anderungen des Schilds —~ vom gotischen
{14086), Gber den Kampf — (1568) und Mandelschild (1579) bis
zum Barockschild. 1766 tauchte eine Variante des
Stadtwappens auf, die durch eine schwarze Initiale T erganzt
wurde, Das jetzige Stadtwappen wurde von Ing. Lubor Herzan
1991 geschaffen.

Abb. Nr. 2: Blick auf die Stadt Trebié vom Sitden um das
Jahr 1720. Situation der hochgr. Waldsteinischen Statt Trebitss
sambt denen Vorstatten. Kolorierte Zeichnung eines unbe-
kannten Autors, die der Landkarte der Waldsteinschen
Herrschatt beigelegt wurde. Papier, undatiert (ca. 1720}, Héhe
270 mm, Breite 460 mm. Das Originalbild wurde urspringlich im
Staatlichen Regionalarchiv in Mnichovo Hradisté aufbewahrt,
jetzt befindet es sich im Staatlichen Zentralarchiv in Prag.
Abgebildet nach einem Diapositiv aus der Sammiung der
Fotodokumentation des Westmahrischen Museums in Tfebig,
Sign. 2149,

Text auf Blattern:

Abb. Nr. 3: Das Siegel der Stadt Trebi¢ aus dem Jahr 1408.
Das Staatliche Bezirksarchiv Tiebi¢, Fonds Archiv der Stadt
Tiebi, Sign. A 5. Foto Josef Némec, Trebic.

Abb, Nr. 4: Basilika mit dem Schloss {anstelle des ehemali-
gen Klosters) auf einem Detail der Zeichnung aus dem 18.
Jahrhundert (ca. 1720). Situation der hochgr. Waldsteinischen
Statt Trebitss sambt denen Vorstatten. Kolorierte Zeichnung
eines unbekannten Autors, die der Landkarte der Herrschaft be-
igelegt wurde. Papier, undatiert (ca. 1720), Hhe 270 mm, Breite
460 mm. Das Qriginalbild wurde urspringtich im Staatlichen
Regionalarchiv in Mnichovo Hradisté aufbewahn, jetzt das
Staatliche Zentralarchiv Prag. Abgebildet nach einem Diapositiv
aus der Sammlung der Fotodokumentation des Westmahrischen
Museums in Trebié, Sign. 2149.

Abb. Nr. 5: Ein Bruchteil der steinernen Wandbekleidung
von einem Bargerhaus mit dem Stadiwappen von Trebi aus
dem 14, Jahrhundert. Das Westmahrische Museum in Trebid,
Sammlung der histerischen Archdologie, Sign. HA 1770. Der
Fund stammt aus dem Fluss Jihlava (Iglau) von einer Stelle
unterhalb von Hradek, und das Museum bekam es 1933 als
Geschenk von Frantisek Peétal, Trebi&. Abgebildet nach einem
Diapositiv aus der Sammlung der Fotodokumentation des
Westmahrischen Museums in Trebi¢, Sign. 1472,

Abb. Nr. 6: Reste des slidlichen Teils der Stadtmauer {(Hohe
ca. 4 m, Breite ca. 1m). Fote Ing. Libor Teply, Brno (Brinn). Das
Diapositiv wurde mit der Zustimmung des Autors vom Verlag
Fibox Trebit ausgeliehen.

Abb. Nr. 7: Die Renaissanceform des Stadiwappens mit
dem Siegel aus dem Jahr 1662. Staatliches Bezirksarchiv
Trebi¢, Fonds Archiv der Stadt Trebié, Sign. A 59.

Abb. Nr. 8: Grabmaéler auf dem jadischen Friedhot in Trebié.
Der Friedhof von einer Flache von ca. 12 000 m befindet sich
auf dem ndrdlichen Abhang des Hradek, wohin er am Anfang
des 17. Jahrhunderts Obertragen wurde. Foto Ing. Libor Teply,
Brne. Das Diapositiv wurde mit Zustimmung des Autors vom
Verlag Fibox Trebi¢ ausgeliehen.

Abb. Nr. 8: Das Renaissancehaus — das sog. ,Schwarze
(Rabl = ) Haus" vom Anfang des 17. Jahrhunderts auf dem
Karlsplatz. Eine Kopie eines dlteren Stichs, undatiert {zweite
Hélfte des 19. Jahrhunderts}, Autor nicht angegeben, Héhe
640 mm, Breite 510 mm. Das Wesimahrische Museum in
Tiebid, grafische Sammiung, Sign. 470 839. Foto Josef
Némec, Trebit.



